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Dear Ms. Brown: 
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August 20, 2024 

This firm represents the applicant Nathan Evans in the above 
captioned matter. 

This letter contains revisions to the Acquisition of Control filed on 
July 26, 2024 and revised on August 8, 2024 

The revision is as follows: 

Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 1105.8 (b) this application does not require 
a historic report since it is a transfer of a rail line for the purpose of 
continued rail operations where further STB approval is required 
to abandon any service and there are no plans to dispose of or alter 
properties subject to STB jurisdiction that are 50 years old or 
older. 

         308620 
 
        ENTERED 
Office of Proceedings 
   August 20, 2024 
          Part of  
    Public Record 



Thank you for your time and attention. 

Dyer & Peterson, P.C. 

Sincerely 

s/ John K. Fiorilla 

John K. Fiorilla 




